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Hi Jason

See attached.

Senior Legal Counsel

oo

Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko

Level 7, Harbour Tower, 2 Hunter Street

PO Box 10041, Wellington 6143, New Zealand
WWW.ea.govt.nz

From: ason oo ey

Sent: Monday, 20 September 2021 5:59 pm
To: SR 0o > SR
ce: Sorah Gilies TN SO

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Competition review: Fact checking

Hi |

One otherrequest — can we please get a Word copy of the extract of relevant material so we can
mark up any suggested corrections?

Regards

Jason

From: Jason Woolcy NN

Sent: Monday, 20 September 2021 11:45 am

To: SR ) 0o.)- S
ce: Saran Gilies SN, 5= e

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Competition review: Fact checking



Thanks-
J

Get Outlook for i0S

rrom: S

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 11:36:32 AM

Tos Jason Woole, SN Do.e
ce: Saran Gilies NN 5 e

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Competition review: Fact checking

Hi Jason
Andy is out of the office today, so I’'m responding on his behalf.

Apologies for any confusion with the numbering. I've checked with the team and they’ve
confirmed that the references to figures or tables in the text is always in reference to the figure
or table immediately following the relevant paragraph.

Senior Legal Counsel

oo

Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko

Level 7, Harbour Tower»2 HunterStreet

PO Box 10041, Wellington 6143,'New Zealand
WWW.eagovt.nz

Hi g —E
(s

From: Jason Wool ey RN

Sent: Monday, 20 September 2021 8:29 am

To: Andly Boube SN

Ce: sorah il s ST, S
SO@ -

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Competition review: Fact checking
Hi Andy

Thanks. In extracting the material you have sent us it seems some of the Figure and Table
references have gone awry - resetting to run from 1 in the headings to the various Figures and
Tables but not in the text of the document e.g. Figure 1 in here is referred to as Figure 24 in para
1.1.



| think we can work out what's intended in all cases but it would be helpful if you or one of your
team could please confirm the correct references.

Cheers

Jason

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Andy Doute NN

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:51:02 PM

Tos Jason Woolley S
ce: aran Gilies SN, S

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Competition review: Fact checking

Hi Jason

As discussed on the phone, please find attached a letter seeking your feedback on a fact
checking exercise and an extract of the relevant material.

Let me know if you have any queries.

Kind rgds Andy

Andrew Doube
General Manager Market*Policy

Electricity Authority - TeyMana Hiko
Level 7, Harbour Towery2 Hunter Street
PO'Box 10041

Wellington 6143

New Zealand

wWw.ea.govi.nz

"Theinformation contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."

"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."





